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June 2 , 1987

Old Trappers Lodge
1 0 3 4 0 K e s w i c k S t .
S u n Va l l e y. C a l i f 9 1 3 5 2

A t t n : R o s e m a r i e F a r i s h

Dear Rosemar ie ,

The estimate for the moving of the statues (13 figuers) is $8000.00
t o $ 1 0 , 0 0 0 , 0 0 d o l l a r s .

As we discussed the pedestals cannot be moved intact . This wi l l be
l e f t f o r you r he lp t o do .

The di fference in the est imate is due to unknown factors such as;
locating & releasing anchors to the bases, and distance for delivery.We
have inc luded del ivery up to 50 mi les.

If the statues are to be installed at the delivery site the sub bases
will have to be ready to recieve the statues on delivery.

S incere ly yours ,
CARNEVALE & LOHR., INC.
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